HOTEL NORRISON - 2

CHICAGO

November 25, 1941.

LEONARD HICKS JAMES B. McCAHEY
MANAGING DIRECTOR PRESIDENT

Mr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allen:

Your letter of November 21 received, and in accordance
with your request we are reserving accommodations for
the University of Kansas basketball team arriving
January 30 — 12 to 14 people (2 to a room) at $2.00
per person.

Thanking you, and assuring you nothing will be left
undone to make your group comfortable while at the

Morrison, I am
_vpincerely yo
V7 /4

Willard M. Rutzen ',
Assistant to Managing Uirector.
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